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" The Honorable James Comey o e
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation . -
Washington, D.C. 20535
The Honorable Mike Pompeo * ,
Director, Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. 20505 ;
Dear Directors Rogers, Comey, and Pompeo: T
1
As you know, the Committee has been very concerned regarding the purported X
unauthorized disclosures of classified information, particularly when they pertain to intelligence /

;gf;‘:':t"‘f” on, or related to, U.S. persons (USP). To takea prominent example, a January 12,
[the ;ﬂlc_l’e in a major newspaper was the first to claim that “Retired Lt. Gen. Michael T. Flynn, °
n President-Elect] Trump’s choice for national security adviser .. . . phoned Rugssian

Am k
bassador Sergey Kislyak several times on Dec. 29.” 1 :

S i . !

Soieatia) ;‘;’; US:OF_IeS would appear to contain the unauthorized disclosure of USP identities. This

“minimization ;r;i: ;;Y rfi:—‘ﬂn }*lwhjrF the Intelligence Community (IC) has developed robust

u e edures” for the protection of USP information, includi iri '
masking™ of USP identities in most circumstances. dat requmng et

How: ;
i ha:;ﬁj ;ﬂﬂjo:chzt_ news stories seem to illustrate, individuals talking to the media would
identifiable fﬂfonnationy 1ST Egardedthese: procedures. The Committee is conceined that USP
i e may have‘ been mishandled in violation of approved minimization and
T o lh::;r]i;;rsua:; to sitlatute and/or Executive Order 12333, as amended
s ay, March 1 - . ; e
. Committee with the following: ’ | 7, 2017, each of your agencies should provide the

-
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sl specific policies and/or procedures each agency employ
unmask and disseminate the identity of a USP; spcciﬁcallllr’a
« approval process required to authorize such a dissemination

L]
n

s to make a determination 10.

the Committee requests the

within and outside the’

: : 5 : ing in each,
agency, including the number of individuals who can approve an unmasking in each

and January 2017, if they exist;

' L « e 2016
The total number of disseminations of any unmasked USP identitics between i e

'

If they exist, the names of any unmasked USPs whose :dentities were disseminated in

. ; :or Executive Branch
response 10 requests from IC agencies, law enforcement, or s€nIOT LA1 : : -
officials bct'::cn June 2016 and January 2017, and that relate to Prf:mdg;lgﬁll\cmdidatﬂs
Donald J, Trump and Hillary Rodham Clinton and their associates in 2016;

If they exist, the names of any IC agencies, law enforcement

agencies, and/or sénior

Executjve Branch officials that requested and/or authorized the unmuﬂ m::tll ¥
dissemination of USP information relating to the specific individuals and en

specified in request #3 above, as well as the titles :of all speci
unmasked USP information; and

fic recipients of that

5. If it exists, the stated reason, pursuant to the relevant minimization procedures, forl

unmasking each USP identity relating to request #3 above.

We appreciate your prompt atterition to this request. If you have any questions regardmg

the foregoing, please contact the Committee at (202) 225-4121.
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Sincerely,

Devin Nunes Adam B. Schiff
Chairman Ranking Member
Copy to: LT g
The Honorable Michael Dempsey, Acting Director of National Intelligence .
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gates, ‘&dV'ISDrS, or employees;. any T . e
and family. friends and hugimmy I
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